Deir Dalloum Road Rehabilitation

TABLE OF CONTENTS

able of C	ontents	
01. Ge	neral Requirements	1
101.1	General Requirements and Particular Specifications	1
101.2	Requirements of Specification	1
101.3	Drawings, Records and Documents	1
101.3.	1 Drawings	1
101.3.	2 Records and "As-built" Drawings	2
101.3.	3 Ownership of Drawings and Documents	2
101.3.	4 Meteorological and Hydrological Conditions	2
101.4	Bill of Quantities	3
101.4.	1 Rates and Prices	3
101.4.	2 Methods of Measurement and Payment	3
101.5	Units	4
101.6	Standards	4
101.7	Survey and Setting Out	5
101.7.	1 Engineer's Benchmarks and Survey Markers	5
101.7.	2 Setting Out	5
101.7.	3 Surveying for Measurement of Earthwork	5
101.8	Payment	6
101.9	Programme of Works and Progress Reports	6
101.10	Work Sites	7
101.10	0.1 Right of Way and Sites of Works	7
101.10	0.2 Contractor's Work Area	7
101.10	0.3 Access and Construction Roads	7
101.10	0.4 Existing Services	8
101.11	Water and Power for use in the Works	9
101.12	Constructions Regulations	9
101.13	Works in the Dry	10
101.14	Watching, Fencing and Lighting	10
101.15	Preservation of Trees	11
101.16	Works Executed by the Employer or by Other Contractors	12
101.17	Materials	12
101.17	7.1 General	12
101.17	7.2 Approval of Materials	12
101.17	7.3 Alternative Materials	13
101.17	7.4 Supply by Contractor	13
101.18	Maintenance of Works	13

DEIR DALLOUM ROAD REHABILITATION	→ N I

101. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

101.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND PARTICULAR SPECIFICATIONS

These General Requirements shall form an integral part of the General Specifications. In addition to these General Requirements, the Contract contains a Particular Specification, to supplement and/or modify the General Specification as may be necessary in each particular case.

The provisions of the Particular Specification for any specific section or number of sections shall prevail over those of the General Specification. Whenever the term "Specification" without further qualification is used in the Contract Documents, it shall mean this General Specification together with the Particular Specification.

101.2 REQUIREMENTS OF SPECIFICATION

The Contractor shall fulfil all requirements and obligations of all clauses of the Specification applicable to the construction work involved in the Contract. Neither the following clauses of this Specification nor the Bill of Quantities shall limit the obligations of the Contractor under the accompanying Conditions of Contract. Where items are not included in the Bill of Quantities for any such requirements or obligations the cost of such requirements or obligations shall be deemed to be spread over all the items of the Bill of Quantities unless otherwise stated.

101.3 Drawings, Records and Documents

101.3.1 Drawings

All works shall be performed in accordance with the drawings furnished with the Contract documents and any such additional drawings as may be issued by the Engineer from time to time during the progress of the work or any drawing furnished by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer. Additional drawings (if any) will be furnished to the Contractor in due time so as to enable him to perform the work shown thereon in its proper sequence and for any advance planning that may be necessary for the efficient performance of such work. The Engineer will decide in each instance whether additional drawings are required for advance planning of the works and determine the time required for same.

In all cases, detailed shop drawings for all components of the Works shall be prepared by the contractor, after the approval of all related equipment items. The design and the shop drawings shall be submitted to the Engineer who shall within 21 days approve, reject or ask the Contractor to revise or modify such documents and resubmit them for

approval. All these documents shall be approved by the Engineer prior to commencement of the work. The structural design will be in accordance to the recommendations based on soil investigations.

101.3.2 Records and "As-built" Drawings

After the work has been completed, the Contractor shall furnish "as-built" drawings prepared whilst surveying during construction, showing the Works as constructed together with all other information that may either be required or be useful for the operation and maintenance of the Works in the future, such as alignment and depth of cover of pipelines, type of soil, type, dimensions and location of structures, size of pipelines and cables encountered during excavation.

Unless specific items are included in the bill of Quantities, the cost of preparing the shop drawings, "as-built" Drawings and Records shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately. The As-built Drawings shall be submitted, if required by the Engineer, on computer diskettes.

101.3.3 Ownership of Drawings and Documents

The Drawings and documents are issued to the Contractor for the purpose of the execution of the Works under the Contract and shall remain the property of the Employer to whom they are to be returned by the Contractor after completion of the work, as a precondition for the issue of the Certificate of Completion.

101.3.4 Meteorological and Hydrological Conditions

The Contractor's attention is directed to the meteorological and hydrological conditions prevailing in the project area and its vicinity. In his planning of the work and in his unit rates, the Contractor shall take these factors into account. No increase in prices and/or extension of time shall be granted due to rains, floods and/or other adverse climatological conditions in the project area and along the roads to it.

For information, the climatic conditions in Lebanon can be summarized as follows:

	Temperature (deg C°)						Relative humidity						
	Coastal zones				Bekaa		Coastal		Mountanio		Bekaa		
					zones		us zones		Valley				
	Mi	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Ма	
	n											х	
Summer	20	35	15	25	10	35	65	85	50	60	40	65	
Winter	7	15	-5	10	-1	15	60	75	55	75	55	80	

101.4 BILL OF QUANTITIES

101.4.1 Rates and Prices

The rates and prices inserted by the Contractor in the Bill of Quantities are to be the full and inclusive value of the work described. They are to cover all costs, expenses and general risks which may be involved, together with all liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the Specification and other documents on which the Tender is based. They must include all plant, tools, materials, transport of men and materials, insurance and labour of every description. They must also take into account the conditions referred to in the general Conditions, and include time lost due to weather, payment of guaranteed minimum and holidays with pay. The cost of any travelling time subsistence and incentives such as overtime etc. must be included in the rates and prices. Where any special risks, liabilities and obligations, mentioned above or otherwise, cannot be dealt within the rates, then the price thereof is to be separately stated in items provided for the purpose or added by the Tenderer.

Any item left unpriced shall be held to have had its cost included in the unit rates for other items of work.

101.4.2 Methods of Measurement and Payment

The methods of measurement and payment for each trade are normally specified in the General Specification, provided that where a different method of measurement is indicated in the Bill of Quantities or specified in the Particular Specification, the Bill of Quantities and the Particular Specification, in that order, take precedence over the General Specification.

Where no method of measurement is specified in any of the foregoing documents, the work will be measured in accordance with the latest edition of the Standard Method of Measurement of Civil Engineering Quantities, published by the Institution of Civil Engineers of London, U.K.

101.5 Units

In this Specification, on the Drawings and in the Bill of Quantities the S.I. (Systeme International d'Unites) metric system of dimensioning has been employed.

Where dimensions are given in metric units for materials which are only available in Imperial dimensions, the Contractor may, subject to his obtaining prior approval of the Engineer, substitute suitable sizes of materials as are available in the Imperial system. Such approval shall not unreasonably be withheld, provided that there is no difficulty in making interface connections with any other parts of the Works.

101.6 STANDARDS

For convenience and in order to establish the necessary standards of quality, reference has been made in the Contract Documents, to specifications issued by International Standards. Such specifications shall be defined and referred to hereinafter as "Standard Specifications" and shall be the latest editions of such Standard Specifications issued prior to the issue of Tender Documents together with such additions and amendments to such editions as may have been issued prior to the same date. Subject to the approval of the Engineer, any other internationally accepted Standard which specifies an equal quality of work may be used.

In reference to Standard Specifications, the following abbreviations have been employed:

B.S. British Standard

A.S.T.M. American Society for Testing Materials

D.I.N. Deutsche Industrie Normen

I.S.O. International Organization for Standardisation

A.A.S.H.T.O. American Association of State Highway and Transport Officials

A.W.W.A. American Water Works Association

N.F. Normes Française

AFNOR Association Française de Normalisation

101.7 SURVEY AND SETTING OUT

101.7.1 Engineer's Benchmarks and Survey Markers

Prior to the commencement of the work, the Contractor will receive from the Engineer a number of benchmarks and survey markers on the Site. Before starting any work, the Contractor shall check the alignment and levels of the benchmarks and markers in the presence of the Engineer's Representative and shall correct any error or mis-alignment which may be discovered during such checking with the consent of the Engineer's Representative. Thereafter, the Contractor shall establish from these corrected benchmarks and markers all levels and lines necessary for the performance of the work.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the preservation of the benchmarks and markers during the entire period of construction, and shall at his own cost repair or replace any of them that may be damaged, destroyed, or removed by any cause whatsoever.

101.7.2 Setting Out

The Contractor shall appoint and employ the necessary qualified and experienced staff to set out the work accurately and shall establish and locate all lines and levels and be responsible for the correct location of all works.

Whether or not directed by the Engineer's Representative, the Contractor shall take such levels and dimensions as may be required prior to disturbance of the ground for the purpose of measurement and these shall be agreed between the Contractor and the Engineer's Representative in writing before any of the surface is disturbed or covered up.

The Contractor shall establish parallel survey lines or other points of reference at a safe distance, permitting the re-establishment of lines and points, wherever the original lines and points must inevitably be destroyed or removed during the progress of work.

101.7.3 Surveying for Measurement of Earthwork

All intermediate and final surveying necessary for the establishment of quantities of excavation and earth fill will be done by the Contractor, who shall establish elevation points and prepare cross-sections sufficient to permit an accurate calculation of the quantities of earthwork. The Contractor shall notify the Engineer's Representative at least three days in advance of his intention to perform such measurements. The cross-sections prepared by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer's Representative shall be basis for the measurement and payment of earthworks.

101.8 PAYMENT

Unless specific items are included in the Bill of Quantities, the cost of all surveying, modifications to drawings, setting out, and measuring to be done by the Contractor and all other expenses incurred by him in complying with the requirements of this section shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.9 PROGRAMME OF WORKS AND PROGRESS REPORTS

The time allocated for the performance and completion of all works under this Contract shall be as stated in the Appendix to Form of Tender (Volume 2 of Contract Documents).

The Contractor shall submit to the Engineer, before commencing work on site, a fully detailed programme showing the order or procedure and method by which he proposes to carry out the construction and completion of the Works, and particularly of the organization and staff proposed to direct and administer the performance of the Contract.

The information to be supplied to the Engineer shall also include drawings showing the general arrangement of his temporary offices, camps, storage sheds, building and access roads, and details of Construction Plant and Temporary Works proposed.

The Contractor when preparing his programme shall take due account of the time required for the delivery of materials.

The Engineer will check the proposed programme and will return same to the Contractor within 14 days of its receipt with his approval or comments and requirements for changes (if any). The Contractor shall make all requested corrections and changes not later than 7 days after having received the Engineer's comments. The programme as finally agreed to and approved by the Engineer will serve as the only basis for the carrying out of the Works.

After the commencement of each and any part of the Contract, the Contractor shall forward to the Engineer in triplicate, for each calendar month, a progress report and a chart showing the approved programme, the work completed to date and the progress made during the month. Such monthly progress reports and charts shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Engineer or his Representative not later than the 6th day of the month following that to which the report and chart refer.

101.10 WORK SITES

101.10.1 Right of Way and Sites of Works

The Employer will provide all the necessary rights of way, lands and sites on which the Works are to be carried out and will designate the access roads to the sites which the Contractor will be permitted to use.

In no case shall the Contractor occupy lands, right-of-ways or way-leaves without the previous written permission of the Engineer.

101.10.2 Contractor's Work Area

The location of the Contractor's work area, i.e. the area or areas where the Contractor may set up his offices, stores, workshops, yards for mechanical plant, etc., and transport depots, shall be agreed beforehand with the Engineer and shall be such as to avoid obstruction and nuisance to the public. The Contractor shall provide, within his work area, a Site Office for the use of his agent where written instructions from the Engineer may be delivered.

The Contractor shall make his own arrangements for and pay all costs incurred in the use of such areas of land as he may require for work areas for the purpose of the Contract.

101.10.3 Access and Construction Roads

The Contractor shall at his own expense construct and maintain within the right of way any temporary access roads and construction roads on the work sites that he deems necessary for the proper performance of the works, but the routes of such temporary roads and the method of their construction shall be subject to the Engineer's approval.

The Contractor will be permitted the use of existing roads on the Site provided that such use is co-ordinated with other users.

The Contractor will be permitted to use public roads as access roads to the Works only after having obtained permission in writing from the relevant Authorities and from the Engineer. The Contractor shall strictly adhere to all requirements and conditions prescribed by the relevant Authorities and set out in Clauses 29 and 30 of the Conditions of Contract.

The cost of preparation and maintenance of all access and construction roads and all

costs incurred in complying with the requirements of this subsection shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.10.4 Existing Services

The Contractor shall make himself acquainted with the position of all existing works and services inter alia roads, sewers, stormwater drains, cables for electricity and the telephone lines, telephone and lighting poles, and water mains, before any excavation is commenced.

The Contractor will be held responsible for damage caused in the course of the execution of the Works to such existing works and services and shall indemnify the Employer, the Engineer and their agents against any claims arising from such damage (including consequential damages). Any damage caused must be made good at the Contractor's own expense.

Where the works required the crossing of existing roads, railways, fuel pipelines and services, the Contractor shall obtain the prior permission of and shall make all necessary arrangements with the relevant authorities and/or owners of said utilities and shall obtain their consent to the time and manner of execution of all work connected with such crossings.

When crossing a road in public use the Contractor shall either leave half the width of the road free for traffic or shall construct a bypass, as may be required by the road authority. The length, width and shape of any such bypass and the mode of its construction shall be as directed by the Engineer, but shall at all times permit for the passage of traffic using the main road. The Contractor shall put up warning and traffic signs, and shall employ flagmen to direct the traffic and shall mark the road crossings and put up lights from sunset to sunrise.

The Engineer's Representative may order the Contractor to repair bypasses, strengthen any temporary structures, put up additional signs or lights and generally improve the arrangements as he may deem necessary, and the Contractor shall forthwith comply with such orders. Regardless of whether or not the Engineer's Representative orders any such repairs of improvements, the Contractor shall remain solely responsible for the proper performance of all work in connection with the erection, maintenance and subsequent removal of all temporary structures required under this Clause, to the complete satisfaction of the Engineer.

Where the Works cross existing pipes, sewers, drains, channels, telephone or power lines

and cables, the Contractor shall be responsible for the preservation of all such utilities in a good and serviceable condition during the execution of the Works and shall see to it that any damage done to any of the services be immediately repaired. Inasfar as necessary, the Contractor shall construct temporary bypasses for such pipes, channels and cables and restore them to their original position after the work at the junction or crossing has been completed.

The Contractor shall construct all bypasses and do all repairs to roads, pipes, channels and cables in accordance with the requirements of the proper authorities and/or the owners thereof or shall bear the expenses of all such work done by them.

Existing access to lands, property and all other facilities shall be maintained by the Contractor during the continuance of the Works to the Engineer's satisfaction.

Where work is being carried out in the vicinity of overhead power lines the Contractor shall take special measures to ensure that all persons working in such areas are aware of the relatively large distance that high voltage electricity can "short" to earth when cranes or other large masses of steel are in the vicinity of power lines and that adequate safety precautions are being taken. The Contractor shall ensure that none of his employees commits any act which will cause damage from, or to, overhead power lines.

Unless specific items are included in the Bill of Quantities, the cost of all works required under this section shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.11 WATER AND POWER FOR USE IN THE WORKS

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the location, procurement and maintenance of water supplies adequate in quality and quantity to meet his obligations under the Contract.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the supply of all electric power to meet his obligations under the Contract and for the distribution thereof.

All costs associated with the supply of water and power shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.12 Constructions Regulations

All constructions executed by the Contractor upon the Site and Work Area shall

comply with all Laws and local By-laws insofar as they are applicable.

101.13 WORKS IN THE DRY

All parts of the Works are to be carried out in the dry, and shall be kept free at all times from surface or groundwater from whatever source it may come to the satisfaction of the Engineer. Keeping the Works dry shall include all pumping and diversion of water that may be necessary in carrying out the Works, also provision and filling-in of sump holes, installation and operation of drains, pumps, well points etc., in a manner and with equipment and materials satisfactory to the Engineer.

The Contractor shall, at his own expense, make such provision for the discharge of any water from the Works as shall be satisfactory to the Engineer and to any person having rights over the lands or watercourses over or down which such water is discharged. He shall hold the Employer indemnified against any claim that may be made through non-compliance with this section. In the event of any interference with existing land or road drains due to the construction of the Works or to the dumping of spoil, etc., within or without the limit of the Works, the Contractor shall take immediately steps to restore the drainage to the satisfaction of the Engineer and the Owners, occupiers, or Authority concerned.

Unless specific items are included in the Bill of Quantities, the cost of keeping the Works dry as specified in this section, shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.14 WATCHING, FENCING AND LIGHTING

The Contractor shall employ competent watchmen and guard the Works by day and night.

From the time that any portion of the Works shall be commenced, until the end of the works, the Contractor shall be responsible for protecting the public and his workmen from anything dangerous to persons or property and for the safe and easy passage of pedestrian, animal and vehicular traffic.

Any excavation, material dumps, soil dumps or other obstructions likely to cause injury to any person or thing shall be suitably fenced off and at night protected by red warning lights. The Contractor shall, at his own expense, and immediately upon completion of any part of the Works, fill up all holes and trenches, and level all mounds and heaps of earth which have been excavated or made in connection with the Works. The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all costs, charges,

damages and expenses incurred or sustained on account or in consequence of any accident which may happen by reason of holes and trenches being dug and left or placed in improper locations.

Fencing shall consist of at least three 15 mm diameter hemp ropes or 4 mm diameter wires, or more, if required, stretched tightly between poles, standards, etc., securely planted in solid ground, well clear of the excavation and enclosing the spoil from the excavation. The poles, standards, etc., shall not be more than 15 m apart. If circumstances require it, they shall be placed closer and the ropes or wires shall be stretched tight, approximately 0.40 m, 0.80 m and 1.20m, respectively, above the ground.

Banks of spoil of suitable height and form may be accepted by the Engineer in lieu of fencing.

Fences and spoil banks shall be clearly marked at the ends, all corners and along the length at intervals of not more than 15 m, by means of white lime-washed boards, discs, stones or oil drums during the day and by red lamps kept burning at night. Markers shall be freshly lime-washed at regular intervals to ensure that they are white and clean.

The Contractor shall detail a man to trim and fill the lamps during the day and they shall be lit at least one half hour before sunset and not extinguished until at least one half hour after sunrise.

If a road is closed, or partly closed, to traffic, temporary traffic signs and barricades shall be erected by the Contractor, to the satisfaction of the Engineer and the Police, to give proper warning to traffic and to the public. Road signs shall be not less than $1.20\,\mathrm{m}\,\mathrm{x}\,0.80\,\mathrm{m}$ in size, surmounted by a red circle. Lettering shall be black, on a yellow ground and shall incorporate reflective material. The signs shall be adequately illuminated at night. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the proper control of all traffic.

The cost of watching, fencing and lighting and all other costs incurred in complying with the requirements of this section shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items in the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.15 Preservation of Trees

No trees shall be cut down without prior permission of the Engineer who will limit the

removal of trees to the minimum necessary to accommodate the Permanent Works.

If trees are cut down or damaged by the Contractor or his employees and without approval, then the Contractor shall replace such trees at his own expense with trees of not less than two years of age obtained from a reputable nursery and of species to be approved by the Engineer. The Contractor shall plant, water and ensure that the replacement trees are properly established all at his own expense.

All costs incurred in complying with the requirements of this section shall be deemed to be included by the Contractor in his unit rates for the various items on the Bill of Quantities and shall not be paid for separately.

101.16 Works Executed by the Employer or by Other Contractors

The Employer reserves the right to execute on the Site works not included under this Contract and to employ for this purpose either his own employees or another Contractor whose contract may be either a sub-contract under this Contract, or an entirely separate Contract. The Contractor shall ensure that neither his own operations nor trespass by his employees shall interfere with the operations of the Employer or his Contractor employed on such Works and the same obligations shall be imposed on the Employer or other Contractor in respect of work being executed under this Contract.

101.17 MATERIALS

101.17.1 General

All materials shall be of the best quality throughout. Materials delivered to the Works shall be equal in all respects to the samples approved by the Engineer. The methods of stocking, mixing, transporting, fixing, placing and applying all materials shall be in compliance with the specifications and to the approval of the Engineer, who shall be kept advised of any change of plan. Materials failing to comply with the Specifications shall be immediately removed from the Works, at the Contractor's expense.

101.17.2 Approval of Materials

Before entering into any sub-contract for the supply of any material or goods, the Contractor shall obtain the Engineer's approval in writing of the manufacturers and/or suppliers from whom he proposes to obtain such materials or goods. If requested, the Contractor shall submit to the Engineer samples of such materials and shall have them tested in approved laboratories. Such tests shall be carried out at least seven days prior to the inclusion of such materials in the Works. The cost of all samples and tests shall be borne by the Contractor.

Should the Engineer, at any time, be dissatisfied with such material or goods or with the methods of production or operation carried out at the manufacturer's or supplier's works or place of business, he shall be empowered to cancel his previously given approval of such supplier and to specify any other supplier whom he may choose for the supply of such material or goods. The Contractor shall then obtain such said material or goods from such other supplier and shall bear any additional costs thereof.

Materials which, in the opinion of the Engineer, do not comply with the Specification, shall be classified as rejected materials and shall be cut out and removed from the Works and replaced as directed by the Engineer, at the Contractor's own expense.

101.17.3 Alternative Materials

Where brand names or products of a specific manufacturer are specified in the Contract, the Contractor may, subject to the Engineer's approval (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) supply alternative materials, having similar characteristics and showing performance and quality at least equal to those specified.

Whenever the Contractor wishes to propose an alternative material he shall submit detailed information concerning the type of material and/or product, the Vendor's name, drawings if required, test certificate, etc. If the alternative material is not approved by the Engineer, the Contractor shall supply the material originally specified in the Contract.

If the price of the approved alternative material is in excess of the material specified in the Contract, the Contractor shall not be entitled to extra payment over the rates in the Bill of Quantities.

101.17.4 Supply by Contractor

Pursuant to Clause 36 of the Conditions of Contract, all materials required in the Works, except as otherwise provided for in the Contract, shall be supplied by the Contractor and the cost thereof shall be included by the Contractor in his rates in the Bill of Quantities.

The Contractor's Tender shall be construed as an undertaking that all the materials and equipment to be provided by the Contractor are in his possession, or readily available and will be delivered to the Site in accordance with the Time Schedule.

101.18 MAINTENANCE OF WORKS

During the period of maintenance the Contractor shall maintain the Works and make

all repairs, as defined in clauses 49 and 50 of the Conditions of Contract.

After the commencement of the Period of Maintenance, the Contractor shall do nothing which might endanger the safety of the Public and he shall carry out all instructions of the Engineer or other duly authorized person or authority in this regard. Throughout the Period of Maintenance the Contractor shall notify the Engineer what work or operations it is intended to be carried out on the Site and he shall carry out any instruction which the Engineer may give as to times and manner of working so that any inconvenience to the Public is kept to a minimum.

The Engineer will give the Contractor due notice of his intention to carry out any inspections during the Period of Maintenance and the Contractor shall upon receipt of such notice arrange for a responsible representative to be present at the times and dates named by the Engineer. This representative shall render all necessary assistance and take note of all matters and things to which his attention is directed by the Engineer.

101.19 Works Log Book

The Engineer's Representative will keep a Works Log Book on the Site.

To assist the Engineer's Representative in keeping the Log Book, the Contractor shall supply daily to him full details in writing on the following:

- 1. The number of workmen of the various trades and grades employed in carrying out the Works.
- 2. Quantities of the various materials brought to or removed from the Site.
- 3. Quantities of the materials incorporated by the Contractor in the Works.
- 4. Constructional Plants and Contractor's equipment brought to and removed from the Site.
- 5. The use of Constructional Plant in the Performance of the Works.
- 6. Other details as requested by the Engineer's Representative.

The Engineer's Representative may, if he so desires, use the above data to conduct the Log Book. However, such data shall not bind the Employer or the Engineer in any manner whatsoever.

The Log Book will be signed by the Engineer's Representative, and a signed copy of the daily entries will be handed to the Contractor or his authorized representative, who within 48 hours from the receipt of said copy, may object to any of the entries therein by written notice to the Engineer's Representative. Such objections by the Contractor

shall be recorded in the Log Book. If the Contractor or his authorized representative has not made any such objection within 48 hours as aforesaid, he shall be deemed to have confirmed the correctness of the data entered in the Log Book.

The Contractor may enter in the Log Book his remarks regarding the performance of the Works. However, such remarks shall not bind the Employer or the Engineer.

Entries in the Log Book, except those to which the Contractor has objected in writing as described above, shall serve as evidence between the parties as to facts included therein; however, they shall not in themselves from the basis for a demand for any payment under the Contract.